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Tecnologia de Iluminacion Automotriz 
S.A. de C.V. filed a joint motion to 
terminate the investigation in its 
entirety based upon a settlement 
agreement and to stay the investigation. 

On November 13, 2012, the ALJ 
issued Order No. 30, granting the 
motion to terminate the investigation 
and denying as moot the motion to stay 
the investigation. The ALJ found that 
termination of the investigation in its 
entirety does not impose any undue 
burdens on the public health and 
welfare, competitive conditions in the 
United States economy, the production 
of like or directly competitive articles in 
the United States, and United States 
consumers. No petitions for review were 
filed. 

Only that part of the order granting 
the motion to terminate the 
investigation constitutes an ID. Having 
considered the ID and the relevant 
portions of the record, the Commission 
has determined not to review the subject 
ID. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of section 210.42(h) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 210.42(h)). 

Issued: December 13, 2012. 
By order of the Commission. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2012–30446 Filed 12–18–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–785] 

Certain Light-Emitting Diodes and 
Products Containing Same; 
Commission Determination Not To 
Review an Initial Determination 
Terminating the Investigation as to All 
Remaining Respondents; Termination 
of the Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review an initial determination (‘‘ID’’) 
(Order No. 39) of the presiding 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’) 
terminating the above-captioned 
investigation as to all remaining 
respondents based on a settlement 
agreement. The remaining respondents 
included the following: LG Electronics, 
Inc. and LG Innotek Co., Ltd., both of 

Seoul, South Korea; LG Electronics 
U.S.A., Inc. of Englewood Cliffs, New 
Jersey; and LG Innotek U.S.A., Inc. of 
San Diego, California (collectively, 
‘‘LG’’). 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Clint Gerdine, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
708–2310. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on July 11, 2011, based on two 
complaints filed by OSRAM AG 
(‘‘OSRAM’’) of Munich, Germany. 76 FR 
40746–47. The complaints allege 
violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain light-emitting 
diodes and products containing same by 
reason of infringement of certain claims 
of U.S. Patent Nos. 7,345,317 (‘‘the ’317 
patent’’); 7,126,162 (‘‘the ’162 patent’’); 
6,812,500; 7,078,732; 7,629,621; 
6,459,130 (‘‘the ’130 patent’’); 6,927,469 
(‘‘the ’469 patent’’); 7,199,454 (‘‘the ’454 
patent’’); and 7,427,806 (‘‘the ’806 
patent’’). The complaints further allege 
the existence of a domestic industry. 
The Commission’s notice of 
investigation named Samsung 
Electronics Co., Ltd. of Gyeonggi-do, 
Korea; Samsung LED Co., Ltd. of 
Gyeonggi Province, Korea; Samsung 
Electronics America, Inc. of Ridgefield 
Park, New Jersey; Samsung LED 
America, Inc. of Atlanta, Georgia 
(collectively, ‘‘Samsung’’); and LG as 
respondents. No Commission 
investigative attorney is participating in 
the investigation. 

On October 11, 2011, the Commission 
determined not to review the ALJ’s ID 
(Order No. 8) granting OSRAM’s motion 
to amend the complaint and notice of 

investigation to reflect a corporate name 
change from OSRAM GmbH to OSRAM 
AG, to correct the addresses of Samsung 
Electronics Co., Ltd. and Samsung LED 
Co., Ltd., and to make other 
typographical changes. On February 23, 
2012, the Commission determined not 
to review the ALJ’s ID (Order No. 20) 
terminating the investigation as to the 
’317 patent and claim 15 of the ’162 
patent. On June 27, 2012, the 
Commission determined not to review 
the ALJ’s ID (Order No. 32) terminating 
the investigation as to the ’130, ’469, 
’454, and ’806 patents. On September 
24, 2012, the Commission determined 
not to review the ALJ’s ID (Order Nos. 
37 and 37A) terminating the 
investigation as to Samsung based on a 
settlement agreement. 

On November 2, 2012, OSRAM and 
LG moved to terminate LG from the 
investigation based on a settlement 
agreement. No party opposed the 
motion. 

The ALJ issued the subject ID (Order 
No. 39) on November 16, 2012, granting 
the joint motion for termination of the 
investigation as to LG. He found that the 
motion satisfies Commission rules 
210.21(a)(2) and (b)(1). He further 
found, pursuant to Commission rule 
210.50(b)(2), that termination of this 
investigation as to LG is in the public 
interest. No party petitioned for review 
of the ID. 

The Commission has determined not 
to review the ID, and has terminated the 
investigation. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in 
sections 210.21 and 210.42(h) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 210.21, 210.42(h)). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: December 13, 2012. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2012–30444 Filed 12–18–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to The National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—Connected Media 
Experience, Inc. 

Notice is hereby given that, on 
November 23, 2012, pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the National Cooperative 
Research and Production Act of 1993, 
15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), 
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Connected Media Experience, Inc. 
(‘‘CMX’’) filed written notifications 
simultaneously with the Attorney 
General and the Federal Trade 
Commission disclosing changes in its 
membership. The notifications were 
filed for the purpose of extending the 
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of 
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages 
under specified circumstances. 
Specifically, Adam Sosinksy (individual 
member), Mohegan Lake, NY, has been 
added as a party to this venture. 

No other changes have been made in 
either the membership or planned 
activity of the group research project. 
Membership in this group research 
project remains open, and CMX intends 
to file additional written notifications 
disclosing all changes in membership. 

On March 12, 2010, CMX filed its 
original notification pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the Act. The Department of 
Justice published a notice in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on April 16, 2010 (75 FR 20003). 

The last notification was filed with 
the Department on September 4, 2012. 
A notice was published in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on September 24, 2012 (77 FR 
58870). 

Patricia A. Brink, 
Director of Civil Enforcement, Antitrust 
Division. 
[FR Doc. 2012–30620 Filed 12–18–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—ODVA, Inc. 

Notice is hereby given that, on 
November 23, 2012, pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the National Cooperative 
Research and Production Act of 1993, 
15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), 
ODVA, Inc. (‘‘ODVA’’) has filed written 
notifications simultaneously with the 
Attorney General and the Federal Trade 
Commission disclosing changes in its 
membership. The notifications were 
filed for the purpose of extending the 
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of 
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages 
under specified circumstances. 
Specifically, YJS Co., Ltd., Bucheon 
City, Gyeonggi-Do, Republic of Korea; 
Texas Instruments, Incorporated, Dallas, 
TX; General Cable Industries, Inc., 
Highland Heights, KY; Kalkitech, 
Bangalore, India; Krohne Innovation 
GmbH, Duisburg, Germany; OFC Fitel, 
LLC, Norcross, GA; GE Intelligent 

Platforms, Inc., Charlottesville, VA; 
General Electric Company—Energy 
Division, Pittsburg, PA; eWON s.a., 
Nivelles, Belgium; Broadley-James Ltd., 
Bedford, United Kingdom; Primes 
GmbH, Pfungstadt, Germany; Altera 
Corporation, San Jose, CA; 3S-Smart 
Software Solutions GmbH, Kempten, 
Germany; Branson Ultrasonics 
Corporation, Danbury, CT; Beijing KLT 
Electric Co., Ltd., Beijing, People’s 
Republic of China; Jacktek Systems Inc., 
Acheson, Alberta, Canada; and GE 
Multilin, Markham, Ontario, Canada, 
have been added as parties to this 
venture. 

Also, West Instruments, Brighton, 
East Sussex, United Kingdom; 
Littelfuse, Chicago, IL; ICES, Cheonan- 
si, ChungNam-do, Republic of Korea; 
Cooper Interconnect, Maynooth, Ireland; 
TKSCT, Busan, Republic of Korea; 
Process Automation International Ltd., 
Hong Kong, Hong Kong-China; ABT 
Endüstri Enerji Sistemleri Sanayi Tic. 
Ltd. Sti., Izmir, Turkey; and Tappan 
Wire and Cable, Blauvelt, NY, have 
withdrawn as parties to this venture. 

No other changes have been made in 
either the membership or planned 
activity of the group research project. 
Membership in this group research 
project remains open, and ODVA 
intends to file additional written 
notifications disclosing all changes in 
membership. 

On June 21, 1995, ODVA filed its 
original notification pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the Act. The Department of 
Justice published a notice in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on February 15, 1996 (61 FR 6039). 

The last notification was filed with 
the Department on July 18, 2012. A 
notice was published in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on September 5, 2012 (77 FR 
54612). 

Patricia A. Brink, 
Director of Civil Enforcement, Antitrust 
Division. 
[FR Doc. 2012–30618 Filed 12–18–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Office of the Secretary 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Submission for OMB 
Review; Comment Request; Records 
of Preshift and Onshift Inspections of 
Slope and Shaft Areas of Slope and 
Shaft Sinking Operations at Coal Mines 

ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Labor 
(DOL) is submitting the Mine Safety and 
Health Administration (MSHA) 
sponsored information collection 
request (ICR) titled, ‘‘Records of Preshift 
and Onshift Inspections of Slope and 
Shaft Areas of Slope and Shaft Sinking 
Operations at Coal Mines,’’ to the Office 
of Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval for continued use 
in accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act (PRA) of 1995 (44 U.S.C. 
3501 et seq.). 
DATES: Submit comments on or before 
January 18, 2013. 
ADDRESSES: A copy of this ICR with 
applicable supporting documentation; 
including a description of the likely 
respondents, proposed frequency of 
response, and estimated total burden 
may be obtained from the RegInfo.gov 
Web site, http://www.reginfo.gov/ 
public/do/PRAMain, on the day 
following publication of this notice or 
by contacting Michel Smyth by 
telephone at 202–693–4129 (this is not 
a toll-free number) or sending an email 
to DOL_PRA_PUBLIC@dol.gov. 

Submit comments about this request 
to the Office of Information and 
Regulatory Affairs, Attn: OMB Desk 
Officer for DOL–MSHA, Office of 
Management and Budget, Room 10235, 
725 17th Street NW., Washington, DC 
20503, Fax: 202–395–6881 (this is not a 
toll-free number), email: 
OIRA_submission@omb.eop.gov. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Contact Michel Smyth by telephone at 
202–693–4129 (this is not a toll-free 
number) or by email at 
DOL_PRA_PUBLIC@dol.gov. 

Authority: 44 U.S.C. 3507(a)(1)(D). 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Pursuant 
to Regulations 30 CFR 77.1901, a coal 
mine operator must conduct inspections 
of slope and shaft areas for hazardous 
conditions, including tests for methane 
and oxygen deficiency, before and 
during each shift and before and after 
blasting. The regulatory requirement 
also makes it mandatory for the operator 
to maintain a record of the results of 
each inspection. 

This information collection is subject 
to the PRA. A Federal agency generally 
cannot conduct or sponsor a collection 
of information, and the public is 
generally not required to respond to an 
information collection, unless it is 
approved by the OMB under the PRA 
and displays a currently valid OMB 
Control Number. In addition, 
notwithstanding any other provisions of 
law, no person shall generally be subject 
to penalty for failing to comply with a 
collection of information that does not 
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